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TO: The Members of the 
BOA-RD OF HIGHER EDUCATION 

FROM: Porter R. Chandler 

DATE: February 28, 1968 

SUBJECT: Bedford-Stuyvesant Coalition on 
Educational Needs and Services 

During the past week, each member of the Board has received telegrams and a 
letter from the Bedford-Stuyvesant Coalition requesting individual meetings · with 
Board members, and presenting several resolutions of this ·organization relating ·to 
Community College VII. 

At the Board • s meeting of February .J', this matt~r was di ~. cussed at. some 
length in executive session; and it was the consensus of all those p~esent that I 
should ·respond to the Bedford-Stuyvesant Coalition ·for the Board as its Chairman. 
The Board members present at the meeting felt that it would be neither necessary 
nor desirable for Board members to respond individually to this series of 
correspondence. 

I am attaching a .copy of my reply dated · February 27; 19q8 for your i,nfonna­
tion. I also attach copy of a previous le-tter which .! had written to Mr. Pinkston 
on February 20, 1968 and a follow-up letter frqm fred B~rkh!irdt to Mr. Pinkston 
dated February 27, 1968. ' 
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The Board of Higher Education is the board of trustees for The City University of New York. Senior Colleges--Cjty: Hunter, llrooklyn, Queens, Jo~n 
Jay College of Criminal Justice, Richmond, and York; Community Colleges-Borough ~f Manhattan, Bron~,. Kmgsborough, New York CommunitY 
College of Applied Arts and Sciences, Queensborough and Staten Island. The communitY colleges are admtn1stered under the program of the State 
University of New York. 
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